State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission
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DATE: May 19, 1995 n%fg
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (‘ ‘;;;~ ‘
Division of Legal Services (Sager) ’9 . &
FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Xanders) Q/ﬁ E
RE: Docket No. 921098-WS: Application for grandfather certificate in Alachua County
by Turkey Creek Utilities

Please include the attached in the above referenced docket folder. If you have any

questions, please feel free to contact me.
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FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING

SPAL



((){//(y ( y oMachaa

P.O. BOX 9
ALACHUA, FLORIDA 32615-0009
904/462-1231
FAX 904/462-1985

May 16, 1995

Ms. Edith H. Xanders
Regulatory Analyst

Public Service Commission
Fletcher Building

101 Fast Gaines Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Xanders:

ALACHUA COUNTY, FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT

RECEIVED
MAY 17 1995

Flonda Pueohc Servics Sommission
Dwtsion of Waier and Wasiewale

When the city purchased the water and sewer system located in
the Turkey Creek Development of Regional Impact; $14,301.30 in
customers deposits were also transferred to the city.

To date, the city has refunded $12,176.30 of these deposits.

Sincerely,

Vil ¢ [

Neil A. Malppflrs
City Attor



